

RE: electricity

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 10:20:31 -0500

Thanks.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

From: Gadi Mayman [mailto:Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: March-06-17 10:20 AM
To: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Cc: Thompson, Scott (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Re: electricity

They've got strong twice, so how about:
OPG has a high credit rating putting it in a strong borrowing position, and will have access to the Ontario Financing Authority's expertise.

From: Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 10:16 AM
To: Gadi Mayman
Subject: electricity

Are you ok with this part of PO's messaging re: borrowing:

- OPG has a strong credit rating and is in a strong borrowing position and will have access to the Ontario Financing Authority's expertise.

I would rather not mention their credit rating.

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.